

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Time: October 16th, 2021 the KRCA meeting was called to order at 12:14pm

Attendance: 12 members, 1 guest – Welcome Lee Kufcheck

Minutes of the previous meeting were voted on and accepted as published.

Membership: 25 paid members

President Report: Reminder to complete the FAA TRUST test and keep a copy of your certificate with you when you fly. (https://trust.modelaircraft.org) The club will not be checking your certificate, but will make a file available at the field to store a copy of your certificate.

Vice President Report: Happy to be at the meeting! Debrief of his annual R/C flying trip to the Alvord desert.

Secretary/Membership Chair: N/R

Treasurer Report: The treasurers report was read and accepted

Safety Officer: N/R

Webmaster: Absent

Old Business:

- Mowing Schedule
 - Thanks to Doug Carr for helping keep the field mowed!
- Fall cleanup Work Day
 - Low turnout, thanks to Ray Fisher, Don Deyoe, Jud Wilcox, Doug & Debra Carr for participating!
 - Much progress was made trimming back the foliage and generally cleaning up the flying field.
 - Got the storage container cleaned out and organized.
 - Noted that some of our tools are falling apart
 - Need to replace shovel, garden and leaf rakes, and hoe



- Club Combat
 - 10 Assassin wings purchased, 5 airworthy as of 10/16/21.
 - Rob and Doug Carr flew theirs together after the meeting for impromptu combat, time to get the rest of the contestants involved too!
 - First scheduled "combat event" will be November 6th
 - o Rob: "Get 'em ready guys, this will be a blast!"
- Weather Station/Web Cam
 - Hardware is acquired, but having trouble with wifi connectivity
 - Need to purchase and find a place for an additional signal booster to get wifi signal from the farm house to a repeater in the barn
 - Nathan and Jerry continuing to work on the project

New Business:

- 2022 Officer Nominations
 - Per our bylaws, we accept nominations and volunteers for officer positions in October and vote in December
 - President:
 - Jerry Hall
 - •
 - Vice President
 - Rob Heap
 - •
 - Treasurer
 - Bob Bevens
 - Secretary/Membership Chair
 - Doug Carr
 - -
 - Safety Officer
 - Bob Farwell
 - Webmaster
 - Nathan Wiegand
 - If you would like to nominate someone or volunteer, please contact a club officer! We can accept nominations until December 17th.



• Fall Fish Fry & Potluck!

- Andy Anderson & Eric Suing have graciously agreed to donate some of their stock of fresh-caught Salmon, Halibut, and Tuna to the club to host a pot-luck dinner for the whole family.
- Will schedule the event for November 6th as an evening event, with night flying planned for after dinner.
- To RSVP and tell us what dish you're bringing, please sign up on the document at this link (click the link in the .pdf minutes):
 https://docs.google.com/document/d/1l4875iE_HwSMtxCYfk8_7tMUxyiv6fnsru9TqBP7dR4/edit?usp=sharing

Second riding mower

- Bob Bevens has a Craftsman riding mower to bring to the club
- Will get it into the storage container as soon as its refurbishment is complete.

• Club surplus equipment disposal

- Our lawn sweeper, old grill, and grass bagger/chute are not required to maintain Holden/Bevens field.
- Motion made to sell this equipment on Craigslist and return the proceeds to the club.
- o 9 of 12 voted in favor, sale will be handled by Jerry.

Ventless heater in the clubhouse

- We now have a portable propane-powered ventless heater in the clubhouse (thanks Jerry!)
- Free to use by anyone at the field be sure to turn it off when you go home for the day!
- Contact Jerry Hall for an operational checkout on the heater

• Estate Sale items

- We have several tables of R/C items in the clubhouse from an estate sale buyout
- All items are for sale with proceeds going to the club (contact Jerry for payment). There are several partially built kits and tons of equipment available – come check it out!



- Christmas raffle prize for the December meeting
 - We're going to have a club raffle, to be drawn at the December 18th meeting
 - The club will acquire a raffle prize, donations are welcome but expenditure of up to \$250 approved
 - Tickets will be \$5 each, 6 tickets for \$20. Watch your email for details on the prize and how to purchase tickets
- Bylaws Revisions
 - Suggestions were made to revise two items in our bylaws
 - Change meeting days to Saturdays, or move specific day-of-themonth requirement altogether
 - Change officer terms from 1-year to 2-year
 - We will vote on these changes at the November meeting. If you can't make it, please send your comment or vote by email to any club officer.

Calendar

- Next meeting will be at the Keizer Field November 20th at 12:00 Noon.
- Rob Heap, KRCA Secretary